
An excerpt from the C l a r k C o l l e g e Board of T r u s t e e s Board P o l i c i e s : 

300.F00 FREEDOM OF INQUIRY AND EXPRESSION 

The C o l l e g e i s committed to the p r i n c i p l e s of f r e e i n q u i r y and e x p r e s s i o n . 
Members of the College community have the r i g h t to hold, v i g o r o u s l y defend, 
and express t h e i r ideas and opinions, and to f l o u r i s h or wither according to 
t h e i r m e r i t s . Respect f o r t h i s r i g h t r e q u i r e s that members of the C o l l e g e 
community t o l e r a t e e x p r e s s i o n of views t h a t they f i n d o b j e c t i o n a b l e . But 
whatever the l e g a l boundaries of f r e e speech, the members of an e d u c a t i o n a l 
community should v o l u n t a r i l y adopt standards of c i v i l i t y and good t a s t e t h a t 
r e f l e c t mutual r e s p e c t , understanding, and s e n s i t i v i t y among i t s d i v e r s e 
r a c i a l , e t h n i c , and c u l t u r a l groups. I n p a r t i c u l a r , employees of the C o l l e g e 
represent the College and have a s p e c i a l r o l e and p o s i t i o n of a u t h o r i t y . A l l 
members of the College community are to be t r e a t e d with r e s p e c t with 
s e n s i t i v i t y to the impact of words and opinions. 

From: Roi, Marcia 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 1:23 PM 
To: AHE Adjunct; AHE Faculty 
Subject: Complaint solicitation 
Importance: High 

Fellow faculty members, 

It has come to our attention that the administration has been 
contacting faculty and soliciting complaints from faculty members 
toward other faculty members regarding communication on the 
AHE faculty list. 

The AHE list contains faculty members only. 

535 of 978 



If you have been solicited by the administration with regard to 
anything on our AHE Emails, please contact me or your senator. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Marcia Roi, Ph.D. 

Coordinator, 

Addiction Counselor Education Department 

Clark College 

CCAHE President 

1800 E. McLoughlin Blvd. 

Vancouver, WA 98663-3598 


